

REFERENCE:

- ADB, Website <http://www.adb.org/>
- Annual Report for Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries 2010-2011, April 2011, Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries
- “Annual Report on Tourism Statistics 2010”, Ministry of Tourism, Cambodia
- ASEAN Secretariat Website <http://www.aseansec.org>,
- Bonna Realty Group, (Cambodian Estate) as of November 2011
- Brief Analysis of Preliminary Results of the “Pilot Survey 2010 (PS2010) of 2011 Economic Census”, http://www.nis.gov.kh/nis/ps_ec2010/PS2010_Brief_Analysis.pdf
- Cambodia Airports Website (<http://www.cambodia-airports.com/>)
- Cambodia Client Alert, 15 August 2011, DFDL
- Cambodian Railway Website <http://www.tollroyalrailway.com/>
- Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (Australia) Website <http://www.dfat.gov.au/trade/fta/asean/aanzfta/>
- Education Statistics and Indicators_2010-2011, Ministry of Education, Youth and Sport, Cambodia
- Economic Land Concession Website, MAFF (<http://www.elc.maff.gov.kh/en/profile.html>)
- General Department of Customs and Excise (Cambodia), Website <http://www.customs.gov.kh/> <http://www.customs.gov.kh/ProImports.html>, <http://www.customs.gov.kh/ProExports.htm>
- “General Population Census of Cambodia 2008: National Report on Final Census Results”, NIS, September 2009.
- GSP List of Beneficiaries (MOFA of Japan, July 2011),
- GSP Guidebook (USTR, May 2011)
- Heritage Foundation, Website <http://www.heritage.org/>
- Information Notice (on Amendment made by Regulation (EU) No 512/2011 of the European Parliament and of the EU Council dated on 11 May 2011)
- Infrastructure and Regional Integration Technical Working Group (2009)
- Infrastructure and Regional Integration Technical Working Group (2010)
- Institute of Standards of Cambodia, Website <http://www.isc.gov.kh/>
- Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO) <http://www.jetro.go.jp/>
- Japanese Business Association in Cambodia, Website <http://www.jbac.info>
- Key Indicators 2011, ADB
- Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation, Website <http://www.moc.gov.kh/>
- Ministry of Commerce, The Royal Government of Cambodia, Website <http://www.moc.gov.kh/>
- Ministry of Economy and Finance, The Royal Government of Cambodia, Website <http://www.mef.gov.kh/>
- Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan, Website <http://www/mofa.go.jp/mofaj/>
- National Bank of Cambodia
- National Institute of Statistics, The Royal Government of Cambodia, Website <http://www.nis.gov.kh/>
- National Strategic Development Plan Update 2009-2013
- Department of Rubber Development of General Department of Rubber, Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries
- “Strategy and Work Programs on Reform and Modernization of the General Department of Cambodia Customs and Excise (2009-2013)” The GDCE
- Tourism Statistics Report September 2011, Ministry of Tourism, Cambodia